TOWN OF POMONA PARK ‘
TOWN COUNCIL & PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA
September 10, 2019 — 6:00 PM

PLEDGE TO FLAG -

CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND WELCOME VISITORS - Please speak at full volume so everyone
in the room can hear. Let us have a moment of silence in remembrance of the victims of 9/11/2001.

CORRESPONDENCE
e Town Clerk

ADOPT MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS, IF ANY
* Beautification Committee Meeting Minutes of 8/5/19; next meeting 10/7/19 at 10:00am
e Town Council Meeting Minutes of 8/13/19.

GUEST SPEAKERS
e Charles L. Overturf III, Putnam County Supervisor of Elections
e Rodney Walton, Account Executive Financial Services for The Florida League of Cities

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS
e None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS INCLUDING COMMITTEE REPORTS
¢ Councilwoman CarrieAnn Evans, Beautification Committee Liaison — Report
¢ Councilwoman Pat Mead — Tree Board Meeting
e Clerk Assistant Krupski — Financial Review, Bills
e Donna Fontana — Maintenance Report
e Donna Fontana — Pleasant St./ Michael Mills

NEW BUSINESS

o Cavashia Bush - Request donation for Pop Warner Football & Cheerleading
Jane Grove — Walking Aerobics @ Community Center
Donna Fontana — Approval of council absences
Donna Fontana — Clerk & Asst. Clerk training & travel outside county
Donna Fontana — Maintenance uniforms
Donna Fontana — 549 W Main Code Enforcement

Q & A/ Comments / Announcements

ADJOURN
NOTICE: If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Town Council of Pomona Park with respect to ANY MATTER
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, they may

need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the
appeal is to be based. FL 286.0105

PLEDGE OF CIVILITY
We will be respectful of one another even when we disagree.
We will direct all comments to the issues.
We will avoid personal attacks.



PO ey I R R

Town of Pomona Park
Correspondence List for September 10, 2019

Agenda 1
Beautification minutes 8/5/19 2-4
Meeting Minutes 8/13/19 Town Council 5-9
Financials 10-13
Maintenance 14-16
Pictures of Pleasant St. 17-18
Pictures of Breast Cancer Caps 19-20

Upcoming Events

21



TOWN OF POMONA PARK BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE MEETING
AUGUSTS5, 2019 10:00 draft prepared by js

Chairwoman joyce Svingala presided. Yvonne Munn, Sheryl Johnson &
Becky Filer were present.

Sheryl turned in her receipts to Kelly which are included in the balance
below. Joyce’s debit card did not work so she had to use her own
personal card to purchase the food items needed for the breakfast and
will be reimbursed by the town.

She has since then gone to the Center State Bank and received a new
card. The balance in our account is $10,600.45,

BREAKFAST RESULTS

We served 43 breakfasts. Bud and Linda Linkswiler will cover the
French Toast and the Pancakes and Eggs Benedict orders. We sold %
order of eggs benedict, one order each on the pancakes, 6 orders of
French toast, 4 orders on both the bacon and mushroom casserole and
11 orders on the ham and swiss casserole. We sold a total of 7 egg
sandwiches and 7 orders of biscuits and gravy. Total food sales were
$192.00 and tips were $32.00 = grand total of $224.00.

Pat Mead was out ill, so Joyce took over as cashier and displayed some
of our Pomona Park mugs to sell. No luck this time. Next month we
will have a full display out there.... keep your fingers crossed. By the
way..we voted to drop the price of the license plate covers down to
$8.00 to hopefully sell some and move out the inventory.

Congratulations to Becky and Rick Filer for joining our Beautification
Committee. They have been pitching in a lot for a long time and finally



took the plunge! A motion was made by Sheryl and seconded by
Yvonne to accept Becky and Rick on our committee.

Thanks a million. Also, a special thanks to a few other seniors that have
been lending us a helping hand....

A motion was made to accept the minutes of the meeting of July 8,
2019 and seconded by Yvonne Munn. Motion passed.

Motion was made to purchase a small display cabinet with a lock on it
for the community center to display the license plate covers and the
mugs and hats to sell

The steppingstones are finished for Marjorie Jacobs and Rodney
Shefield and have been placed outside. We plan on doing a
presentation the Marjorie’s husband and Rodney’s wife or son at the
September meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

A motion was made by Yvonne and seconded by Sheryl to order new
Beautification Committee shirts for new members and have extras on
hand. Joyce will get a complete order together and ask one of the
ladies to place the order for us.

Personalized aprons for all...We can buy bulk bib aprons and Becky
volunteered to embroider them for us. It will be determined what
saying will be on the front of the apron. Some examples of sayings are
“small town.. exceptional neighbors...delicious food made especially for
you” OR “from our kitchen to your tummy”.

A motion was made by Yvonne and seconded by Becky to purchase 2
new griddles replacing the two old one’s hat don’t heat up hot enough
and not to exceed $100.00. All 4 griddles are now brand new....



Discussion to change up our menu a little. As of now we will drop the
Bacon egg casserole and add the farmers casserole and keep the
mushroom casserole and the ham and cheese casserole. We will also
keep the pancakes, egg sandwiches, biscuits and gravy, French toast,
eggs benedict and add Stuffed crepes. On August 14™ 5 of us will be at
the community center kitchen experimenting with different types of
crepes. To be continued.......

Yard Sale.... Looking to bring in food trucks and food carts to replace
our concessions we used to run. Unfortunately, we don’t have enough
volunteers (young) to help us out and we aren’t getting any younger.
Joyce was in touch with other surrounding municipalities and Pierson
gave the most information. Joyce will give the town attorney the
paperwork to go over. In the end “vendor permits” would be issued to
those working during the yard sale. Anyone attempting to sell food
within the town limits without a permit issued by the town would be
asked to leave by law enforcement.



Page 1 of 5

Town of Pomona Park - Town Council & Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, August 13, 2019 (6pm)

Mayor Joseph Svingala presided. Council present were Dr. Robert Warren, CarrieAnn Evans,
Patricia Mead, James Griffin, Victor Szatkowski and Attorney Sherar were all present. Pat
Bergquist was absent.

Mayor Joseph Svingala led in the pledge to the pledge to the flag. Mayor Svingala called the
meeting to order at 6:00 pm and welcomed everyone.

Meeting Minutes:
The Mayor requested approval of the Minutes from 7/9/19. Councilwoman Evans made a

Motion for approval and it was seconded by Councilman Warren. Vote to approve was
unanimous.

Guest Speakers:
None

Unfinished Business:
Clerk gave Jeff’s maintenance update showing the maintenance time allocation for the month of

July. There was a picture of the newly painted Maintenance Facility. Jeff had prepared an
update on the tree maintenance of the Town.

Councilwoman Evans gave a Beautification update on the past breakfast for August they took in
$224. They served 43 breakfasts and they are in dyer need of volunteers. They decided to lower
the license tag covers to $8. The committee is going to purchase display cabinets for the
Community Center to display the items for sale. Becky and Rick are helping out. The
committee is going to buy new shirts.

Clerk Assistant, Kelly gave an update on the financials and the balance totals in all accounts
showing Beautification at $10,804.45, 1-5 Cent $39,974.52, Better Place $273,561.51, General
Fund Money Market $238,869.39, General Fund $31,939.44 for a total of $595,149.31.

New Business:

Clerk Fontana explained that we had received 1 sealed bid which was opened in the presence of
the Mayor, Clerk and Clerk Assistant. The bid was from Janet Ramirez and was for $6000.
Councilwoman Evans asked when we sell property who sells the processing fees? Clerk
explained that the buyer pays the outstanding taxes, the closing fees will be nominal. Attorney
Sherar will prepare the Deed and we will transfer that over so there will be taxes for the sale and
recording clerk fees and doc stamps, around $100 or slightly over. The Council can decide who
will pay those fees. Attorney suggested the Town pay the closing fees. Councilwoman Evans
made a Motion to accept Ms. Ramirez offer of $6000 for the 117 Hill Street, Pomona Park, FL
32181. Councilman Griffin seconded the Motion. Councilwoman Evans revised her Motion to
include that the Town will pay the closing costs, seconded by Councilman Griffin. Ms. Ramirez
came up to the podium with her son as an interpreter. Clerk asked if she had any questions? Ms.
Ramirez said no. Ms. Ramirez asked when does she need to pay? The Clerk said that we will




Page 2 of 5

have our Attorney draw up the Deed as well we have to do an Ordinance to legally convey that
property from the Town to you, so we are looking at 2 months to accomplish this. Attorney
Sherar said that she should go ahead and make the deposit now and have the funds clear and then
at our next meeting in September we will need to pass something and then we’ll have to bring it
up again in October. He said we will take the whole amount now and that way we know we’ve
got the money and we can go ahead with it and not wasting our time. Clerk said you can bring it
tomorrow and we will provide a receipt to you. Ms. Ramirez agreed. Unpaid taxes can be paid
at anytime to the County. Attorney Sherar said there will be no taxes for this year, there is one
year of outstanding taxes that you’ll have to pay. You won’t have to pay taxes again until next
year. Clerk provided the outstanding tax notice to Ms. Ramirez.

Clerk explained pictures on Pleasant St. from the 2 Men and a Tree, where they are dumping tree
debris. The owner Michael Mills has moved the piles off of the right of way and has dug a hole
that he is putting tree debris in. Attorney Sherar thought that he was going to bury it.
Councilmembers have expressed concerns to me that they do not want that to be a dump site or a
burn site. Councilman Griffin said that the hole doesn’t look deep enough to bury, it looks like a
burn pit and that would smoke up the entire Town. Clerk invited him to the meeting, he has been
informed about the burning issues and provided documentation that burning is not allowed.
Shirley Griffin asked if there is a rule that he cannot bring it from his jobsites into our Town and
then burn it? Attorney Sherar said that we’ve got a problem that we have AG and some places
that don’t and there are some arguments that can be made depending on what he’s doing. He
can’t use it as a dump. I guess he can bury it but he’d have to bury it on a consistent basis.
Burning it is a violation of all sorts of statutory issues with the Department of Forestry. If he was
hauling it in and mulching it then he could probably do it. I have said this before, that I know the
guy and have used him to do some work for me. I've talked to him when this thing first came up
and I told him that he has to get his stuff off the right of way. Mike told me that he wasn’t
planning on burning it, that he was planning on mulching it. Some of this stuff is too big to
mulch but he could get a grinder, so I don’t know what he is going to do. I suggested to Donna
that she get a hold of him to have an intelligent discussion, but I guess he chose not to return her
phone call. He can’t use it as a dump, he can use it to process but he can’t pile it up there at
nauseum and then say, “oh yeah, I’'m going to process it, I’'m going to process it”. There comes
a point in time that obviously he’s not going to process it. At least if he starts to burn it the
Department of Forestry would shut him down because you can’t burn stuff like this. Mayor said
that when he called 911 because he wanted a record of what was going on at East Main St., the
Fire Department went and they couldn’t do anything and they called Forestry and they told them
to put it out and said it has to be 25 feet from the forest line. I think DEP would get involved,
they used to let you burn hurricane debris, but you can’t do that anymore. Its kind of wait and
see what he does, if he leaves it sitting up in piles a month from now, write him up on code
enforcement for having a dump. If he starts running the stuff through a chipper and creates a
mulch pile, I don’t know if you can argue that’s an agricultural activity cause you’re processing
an agricultural product which are trees. You can argue that its really an industrial activity. We
have to wait to see what he does. He’s bringing material offsite to this site and dumping it. As
far as burying it I don’t think we can stop anyone from burying it. Clerk said hopefully he
understands that makes his property useless because if he goes to sell it he would need to
disclose that because it could become a sink hole. Attorney said that would be something he has
to deal with if he sells it 40 years from now. Owner steps to podium: Michael Lloyd Mills, 202

@

Z



Page 3 of §

East Main St. Clerk explains that we were discussing him placing tree debris on the property on
Pleasant St. and we are not sure what his intentions are. We know that we do not want it to
become a dump for you cutting trees down in other areas and then dump it there. Mike said I
was trying to fill it in and get rid of some of it from my house to there. I'm trying to go to the
dump but its $180 a load every time I go, its kind of expensive. With that being said, I'm to get
it all buried, what I can and then taking some to the dump to get it out of my house because I
didn’t know I couldn’t burn that close to the city. Mayor asked, so that stuff you’re putting over
there is coming from Broward? Mike said, some of it is and it was new stuff as well. I dug the
big hole there and fill it in and then dig another big hole and fill it in and then start hauling to the
dump. IfIhad to pay to haul all that stuff it would probably be $2000-$3000. Councilman
Griffin asked, so this that you’re putting on the property is actually grown here in Pomona Park
or are you importing them from areas outside of Town. Mike said, no some from George Town,
Crescent City. Councilwoman Evans asked after this hole is filled what do you do? Make more
holes? Then what do you do with this property? Mike said nothing, it will sit there empty, I’ll
grade it off and then it could be built on. Councilman Warren asked, what would you build on
top of those buried trees. Mike said, the next person that buys it can figure that one out. Clerk
asked if Mike just bought that 5 acres? Mike said, no it belongs to David Perkins, he’s letting
me put the stuff there. Councilwoman Evans asked, how do we know he has permission to dump
on this property. Mike said, call David Perkins, I share a lot of business with him. Clerk asked
Mike if he could provide his telephone number and Mike said he doesn’t know it off the top of
his head, but we can get it from Geo because they are partners. Clerk asked, what it your time
frame for getting that stuff buried? Mike said, 2 weeks at the most. I’ve got % of it in there but
I’m trying to move as fast as possible. Judy Szatkowski asked, does David Perkins know that
you’re burying that wood because it will rot and sink and if he goes to sell it its his problem.
Mike said, I don’t think he wants to sell it because he doesn’t care but I have someone that wants
to buy it and they know what I’'m doing there. Shirley Griffin asked, you don’t have a problem
living in the community and putting that stuff on our right of ways. Mike said I was burning it
until T go stopped. When I was burning every day, I didn’t have a problem, but it rained and
backed me up on burning. Shirley asked, how long have you been doing tree service? Mike said
maybe 6 years. Attorney Sherar explained that you can’t run a dump and if you bury it you are
running a land fill. The main issue the council has is how long is it going to be going on for?
Mike said, I'm not going to do it anymore. I’m not going to burn at my house and I’m not going
to dump over there no more. My thing is that I’ve got to get rid of what I’ve got and if you want
me to go in and take it to the dump, I will, but on the other hand is there a chance that I can burn
1 day with what’s there and be done with it? Councilwoman Evans asked, don’t you charge
your clients to cut down the tree and remove it? Mike said, ’'m so cheap I don’t. I’m an
innocent person trying to make a living and I made a mistake by loading it all over here. Clerk
said, we respect that its just that we want to make sure that going forward it’s done the proper
way. Mike said, I'm trying to get it done the way you guys want it, that’s why I’m here asking
how you want me to do it? Attorney asked would the Dept. of Forestry give you a permit to burn
it. Mike said yes and if you don’t have a problem with that, I will burn it all and be done with it.
Clerk said, from the Town office standpoint, we’ve gotten a lot of phone calls just from what
you’ve been doing so far. Kelly stated that there is an elderly home behind the ball field, a
nursing home. Burning would probably not be good for them. Councilwoman Evans said there
are children that play ball in those ball fields and you would have smoke continually on them.
Clerk said that the council would be setting a precedence if we allow him to burn. Attorney said,

/



Page 4 of §

we can’t pre-crime him. He’s got to do something, be it right or wrong, he’s got to do something
before we can take any kind of action. Based upon the conversation I’ve had with him before
and what he’s saying now, we can’t authorize him to do anything. Clerk said, it sounds like
Michael, you want to work with the Town. He said yes. Clerk said we need a good tree man, if
you can get this cleaned up we can talk about that. Councilwoman Mead said well it sounds like
you are planning to continue to bury it there. Mike said no that was the stuff at my house but
since you guys don’t want me to do that I won’t. It may take me 3-4 weeks to get all the stuff at
my house to the dump. I’ve got a 25 yard dumpster and there’s probably 25 loads.
Councilwoman Mead said we need a good tree man for the Town, but we would like you to
include enough in your bid so that you have enough to make a profit and still take it to the dump.
Mike said he’s always been the cheapest and he thought he was moving to a perfect spot to burn.
Attorney said, in the middle of Town. Mike said I do have a chipper in St. Pete I just haven’t
had the time to go get it. Clerk said, it sounds like Michael is going to start working on getting
rid of this and then we’ll keep an eye on it and see if there is any Code Enforcement that might
come from it. Councilman Warren asked, you’re not going to add anymore wood to the site,
you’re going to cut it up, burn it, bury it? Mayor said, be careful we are not authorizing you to
do any of that. Mike said, I will call the fire department and work with them and see what they
say and take into consideration the ball field and 50 feet from houses. Attorney said, let’s check
on it in a month and we’ll see if he has taken care of it. Councilwoman Evans said, I have
concerns that the property doesn’t actually belong to him. Attorney said, that’s between him and
the guy it belongs to. It has nothing to do with us. Two issues, one is if I dump toxic chemicals
on your property, I am responsible to clean them up and so are you. Even though you are an
innocent 3" party and somebody was just in there.

Councilwoman Evans said, at one point we had talked about looking into a chipper because our
maintenance place because of people not wanting us to burn and we could chip and use the
mulch around Town. When our big dog comes back can you ask him to look into that? Clerk
said that he will be returning after the budget cycle so I can ask him about it. I just checked with
him on an edger. Councilwoman Evans said we need to do something where we’re not bothering
Ms. Georgia Mae. Clerk said she will check on that with Bruce. I also spoke with Jeff about a
dump wagon they want. You pay around $6000 and they can fill it up and take to the dump
when full. That may be cheaper in the long run instead of getting dumpsters placed and hauled.

Clerk discussed the Sheriff Deputies on duty. That previously the Council approved the
Deputies for 2 hours a week patrolling 3 streets which is about to end. The 2 hours a week has
been very effective. If you’ve been reading my clerk’s notes then you’ve been seeing all of the
citations, 20 or more warnings, 13 citations, 1 drug arrest. I would like to propose to the Council
that you consider extending that in the budget for every week next budget year. Mayor said, I
love the idea. We are receiving $6000 for a piece of property and that would pay for 2 years of a
Deputy doing what he’s doing now. Councilwoman Evans asked how much is that now? $60 a
week. Clerk said, you’ve got something good going on right now that is a step in the right
direction. You’ve got money to be able to do it. It’s $3100 a year. The days and hours will stay
as 2 hours per week and the Deputies will sign up at will. Councilman Warren asked, are we
getting any revenue from the citations? Attorney said yes, we receive a small amount, its not a
revenue generating thing. Clerk said, you’re not going to get back what you’ve paid but what
you’re receiving is something you haven’t had in years. Law and order in this Town.



Page S of 5

Councilwoman Evans made a Motion to extend the 2 hours per week for the Sheriff Deputies
through this current fiscal year and through next year. Councilman Warren seconded the
Motion. Vote was unanimous to approve the Motion.

Attorney saw Charles Overturf and he brought up if you want to make any charter changes, there
is a procedure in the Charter to do that and should be included in the November 2020 election.
This means we would have to be done with our procedures by August of 2020 because that’s his
deadline to get it on the ballot. Clerk said, I have scheduled Charles Overturf to attend our
September council meeting to discuss this.

Councilman Griffin said, I am still for a 5 person council, it makes sense. Councilwoman Evans
said, you can’t keep beating a dead horse, you’ve already brought it up and you can’t keep
bringing it up. Attorney said, if he wants to do it, it is his right to do it. If he wants to introduce
an Ordinance to change the Charter, Donna and I will draft it, notice it, so that everyone in the
Town has the right to come in and say whatever it is they want to. Maybe you and your spouse
will beat the street and pack the chamber with people that want to reduce it to 5. It gets to be
hard to find enough people to serve on it. The amount of work that you do and the amount of
money that you get paid there’s no incentive for someone to do it. Art Blount said, you’ve had 7
on the Council forever here, you can’t knock success. You don’t need to change to 5. Clerk
said, all of the Towns around here are a 5 person council. Attorney said the typical number is 5.
The Mayor said, the soonest we can get it in is 3.5 years.

Councilwoman Mead said, that several years ago we had a list of things that we wanted to
change on the Charter and they were all defeated except one. If we could go back and figure out
what they were and change the wording and see if those things need to be done. Attorney said
by the time Donna and I look these things up, the normal course of things will be April, May of
next year. Councilwoman Mead said, that was the year everybody voted no on everything.

Questions and comments. — none
Councilman Griffin made a Motion to adjourn.

Adjourned 7:55 pm



Account Balances

General fund & general fund MM S 250,999.13
Better place fund $ 282,669.82
1-5 Cent gas tax S 41,462.02

Beautification S 10,569.01



Register: 001.101 - General Fund Checking
From 08/01/2019 through 08/31/2019
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Town of Pomona Park

9/10/2019 11:48 AM

I

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
08/01/2019 DEP Income 312.60 - Better Place - ... Transfer to BP ... X 5,439.96 41,444.72
08/01/2019 EFT Florida Blue -split- Employee Heal... 3,686.75 X 37,757.97
08/01/2019 9614 Carl L Robinson -split- 476.69 X 37,281.28
08/01/2019 DD1592 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 37,281.28
08/01/2019 DD1593 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 37,281.28
08/01/2019 DD159%4 Jeffrey G Bernard -split- Direct Deposit X 37,281.28
08/01/2019 DD1595 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 37,281.28
08/01/2019 102.101 - 1to 5 Cent ...  Funds Transfer 1,589.02 X 35,692.26
08/01/2019 100.101 - Better Place ... Funds Transfer 5,439.96 X 30,252.30
08/05/2019 9618 Crescent City 572.341 - Parks other c... water samples 30.00 X 30,222.30
08/06/2019 9619 Aqua Pure Water & ...  572.311 - Parks Profes... water sample te... 70.00 X 30,152.30
08/07/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 1,422.92 X 28,729.38
08/08/2019 9620 Carl L Robinson -split- 476.69 X 28,252.69
08/08/2019 DD1596 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 28,252.69
08/08/2019 DDI1597 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 28,252.69
08/08/2019 DD1598 Jeffrey G Bernard -split- Direct Deposit X 28,252.69
08/08/2019 DD1599 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 28,252.69
08/12/2019 EFT Colonial Life -split- Memo:COLON... 139.68 X 28,113.01
08/12/2019 9621 Morne Heymans 521.341 - Law Enforce... July 20th 11:00... 195.00 X 27,918.01
08/12/2019 9622 Joseph Abbott 521.341 - Law Enforce... July 21st 11:00... 240.00 X 27,678.01
08/12/2019 9623 Jerry Gentry 521.341 - Law Enforce... July 23rd 13:00... 120.00 X 27,558.01
08/12/2019 9624 ADT 572.341 - Parks other c... August 89.34 X 27,468.67
08/12/2019 9625 R & J Power Equipm... 572.521 - Park Operati... 280786 3540 X 27,433.27
08/12/2019 9626 Sheppard's Garage Inc ~ -split- Radiator Blue t... 1,864.00 X 25,569.27
08/12/2019 9627 Waste Pro -split- invoice # 195197 2776 X 25,541.51
08/12/2019 9628 Xerox Corporation -split- invoice #09761... 18472 X 25,356.79
08/12/2019 9629 Jim Myers Small Eng... 572.521 - Park Operati... 24x12x12 TUB... 29.63 X 25,327.16
08/12/2019 9630 Peninsular Auto Parts  -split- invoice # 2716... 89.98 X 25,237.18
08/13/2019 E-pay Capital City Bank pa... -split- 59-1502925 Q... 3,34046 X 21,896.72
08/13/2019 9633 Deputy Dennis Hayes ~ 521.341 - Law Enforce... July 7th 11:00-... 240.00 X 21,656.72
08/13/2019 9634 Kimberly Traber 521.341 - Law Enforce... July 8th 11:00-... 240.00 X 21,416.72
08/13/2019 9635 Shelton Williams 521.341 - Law Enforce... August 3rd 11:... 240.00 X 21,176.72
08/13/2019 9636 Thomas Dame 521.341 - Law Enforce... August 10th 11... 240.00 X 20,936.72
08/13/2019 9637 Joseph Abbott 521.341 - Law Enforce... August 11th 11... 240.00 X 20,696.72
08/13/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 466.07 X 20,230.65
08/14/2019 9631 Joseph C Svingala -split- 36940 X 19,861.25
08/14/2019 9632 Patricia Bergquist {... -split- X 19,861.25
08/14/2019 9633 Patricia L Mead -split- X 19,861.25
08/14/2019 9634 Robert Warren -split- X 19,861.25
08/14/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 1,637.62 X 18,223.63

Page 1



Register: 001.101 - General Fund Checking
From 08/01/2019 through 08/31/2019
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Town of Pomona Park

9/10/2019 11:48 AM

s
.

{ )

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
08/14/2019 DD1600 CarrieAnn M Evans -split- Direct Deposit X 18,223.63
08/14/2019 DD1601 James W Griffin -split- Direct Deposit X 18,223.63
08/14/2019 DD1602 Victor J Szatkowski -split- Direct Deposit X 18,223.63
08/15/2019 EFT Health Equity -split- 3,166.54 X 15,057.09
08/15/2019 9632 Carl L Robinson -split- 476.67 X 14,580.42
08/15/2019 DD1603 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 14,580.42
08/15/2019 DD1604 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 14,580.42
08/15/2019 DD1605 Jeffrey G Bernard -split- Direct Deposit X 14,580.42
08/15/2019 DD1606 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 14,580.42
08/16/2019 DEP Income 369.90 - Other Misc R...  Cash box deposit X 476.55 15,056.97
08/19/2019 9638 Craig Z. Sherar P.A. 514.311 - Legal Couns... August 2019 800.00 X 14,256.97
08/19/2019 9640 Cardmember Services  -split- credit card 1,277.94 X 12,979.03
08/22/2019 9641 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- VOID: X 12,979.03
08/22/2019 9642 Carl L Robinson -split- 476.69 X 12,502.34
08/22/2019 9643 K&D Cleaning 575.341 - Comm Ctr, 0... Com. Center Cl... 250.00 X 12,252.34
08/22/2019 9644 FPL -split- August 2,36594 X 9,886.40
08/22/2019 9645 State of Fla Dept of ...  -split- invoice 2p-000... 78.86 X 9,807.54
08/22/2019 9646 AT&T -split-' August 139.68 X 9,667.86
08/22/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 1,378.08 X 3,289.78
08/22/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 420.03 X 7,869.75
08/22/2019 DD1607 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 7,869.75
08/22/2019 DD1608 Jeffrey G Bernard -split- Direct Deposit X 7,869.75
08/22/2019 DD1609 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 7,869.75
08/23/2019 DD1610 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 7,869.75
08/23/2019 To Print M&B tree service 541.341 - R&S otherc... 200 East main ... 1,900.00 X 5,969.75
08/26/2019 DEP Income 314.80 - Utility Service... Deposit X 32.13 6,001.88
08/26/2019 EFT Capital City Bank 511.49 - Legislative ot... Bank service c... 35.00 X 5,966.88
08/26/2019 EFT QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 451.16 5,515.72
08/27/2019 DEP Income 314.30 - Utility Service... FGUA 00092985 X 492.19 6,007.91
08/27/2019 DEP Income 314.80 - Utility Service... Circle K Propane X 52.48 6,060.39
08/27/2019 DEP Income 351.10 - Judgements &... Deposit X 12.70 6,073.09
08/27/2019 DEP Income 369.90 - Other Misc R...  Bruce health in... X 117.08 6,190.17
08/27/2019 DEP Income 323.40 - Franchise Tax... city of crescent ... X 181.24 6,371.41
08/27/2019 DEP Income 314.40 - Utility Service... city of crescent ... X 186.79 6,558.20
08/27/2019 DEP Income 322.00 - Building Per...  Deposit X 20.00 6,578.20
08/27/2019 DEP Income 314.10 - Utility Service... FPL August X 3,667.18 10,245.38
08/27/2019 DEP Income 312.60 - Better Place - ... payment numb... X 3,686.37 13,931.75
08/27/2019 DEP Income 335.12 - State Revenue... payment numb... X 1,491.05 15,422.80
08/27/2019 DEP Income 315.00 - Communicati... payment numb... X 1,194.52 16,617.32
08/27/2019 DEP Income 335.14 - Mobile Home ... payment numb... X 11.75 16,629.07

Page 2



Register: 001.101 - General Fund Checking
From 08/01/2019 through 08/31/2019
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Town of Pomona Park

9/10/2019 11:48 AM

W

-~

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
08/27/2019 DEP Income 335.12 - State Revenue... payment numb... X 2,614.53 19,243.60
08/27/2019 DEP Income 312.60 - Better Place - ... payment numb... X 5,417.27 24,660.87
08/27/2019 DEP Income 335.18 - State Revenue... payment numb... X 3,428.08 28,088.95
08/27/2019 DEP Income 31242 - 1to5centsL... payment numb... X 1,486.81 29,575.76
08/27/2019 DEP Income 312.41 - First Local Op... payment numb... X 2,308.01 31,883.77
08/27/2019 DEP Income 369.90 - Other Misc R...  Affordable care... X 782.88 32,666.65
08/27/2019 100.101 - Better Place ... Funds Transfer 3,686.37 X 28,980.28
08/27/2019 100.101 - Better Place ... Funds Transfer 541727 X 23,563.01
08/27/2019 102.101 - 1to 5 Cent...  Funds Transfer 1,486.81 X 22,076.20
08/28/2019 DEP Income 323.10 - Franchise Tax... FPL FF August X 4,190.79 26,266.99
08/28/2019 9648 Joan O'Connor 513.231 - F&A Life & ... BC/BS afforda... 25.27 26,241.72
08/28/2019 9649 Kelly Krupski 513.231 - F&A Life & ... BC/BS afforda... 202.03 X 26,039.69
08/28/2019 9650 Donna J Fontana {To... 513.231 - F&A Life & ... BC/BS afforda... 7575 X 25,963.94
08/28/2019 9651 Carl Robinson 541.231 - R&S Life & ... BC/BS afforda... 252.54 X 25,711.40
08/28/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 1,872.61 X 23,838.79
08/29/2019 9652 Carl L Robinson -split- 476.69 X 23,362.10
08/29/2019 DD1611 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 23,362.10
08/29/2019 DD1612 Jeffrey G Bernard -split- Direct Deposit X 23,362.10
08/29/2019 DD1613 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 23,362.10
08/29/2019 DD1614 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 23,362.10

Page 3



, = Rt VRPT

bt D i

N A

# } . 475 Vo
., v m.s‘~ <@ : 3 b v T .!. L
o o d } L et v ? {:
..:.-‘»cv.:tl ks D AUS SN AR . Fal: 4 : :
& . o ..,. ) 1 .» ‘.wu‘ g | w ' ¢ X
% .f\ ,.\., )t._.: Jiod .A(.r... e b : : WA e I s &
) -\ f . 3
_ ﬁ,,\.:ueua.ﬁ,“,ew.& Kol : e t;........i ROAL
. .\’/r = AP o cﬁ% it KOK .vnm- t o - \
A > Rirw A
-\c.ﬂ.a.ﬁ& 46«’.5:%_14 .,....,.idﬂry.;_\. - x..,..
\\4121. 2 l.‘:ﬁ.:. L : H'
LT e e TN B ki NS N AN

f 3 .r, A ETA o
* ! » KR, 4 TP
- ./5 g < . .
e.‘..,v e % Nw-e. ﬂt(b‘rsAﬁ"N' ..r'a -lg NN yg R e -



TREE MAINTENANCE 2019

Unless stated otherwise, charges based on hourly wage and time spent by maintenance staff.

e Cut down dead tree on Hwy 17N $90.00

e Trim Trees Mayors Park $60.00

e Trim Trees Ball field $110.00

e Trim Trees Feagle Ave. $60.00

e Trim and cut trees maintenance shop $300.00
e Trim Trees Town Hall $30.00

e Total Cost $650.00

June:

e Trim trees on Lake St. $123.00

e Trim trees maintenance shop $26.00

e Remove broken limbs on East Main $41.00
e Trim trees Lake St. $220

e Trim Trees on Keown $S112.00

e Total $522.00

July:
e Tree fell at 322 N. Broward. Removed tree and cleanup. $234.00
e M and B Tree Service Pierson, FL. 386-490-5611.
o Multiple tree removal @ $1,900
= East Main Tree removal completed August 17, 2019
= West of May Street on Pleasant Tree removal completed August 17,
2019
e Total $2,134.00
August:

e Limb fell on East Main in road at address 205. $100.00
e Trim vine from tree at Beach Park. $12.00
e Total $112.00






2

z RO,

St

T
¥
3
N
D

=3

2 f ol







= an]_a}(m All~  pink breast cancer hats for men Q Hurricane Dorian Relief

Deliver to y EN Hello, Sign in '\ ( 7
Miami 33134 Today's Deals  Your Amazon.com @ ~ Account & Lists + Orders TryPrime ~ 4 Cart

prime wardrobe Try before you buy >

Y&W Headwear
Qo9 Set Of 4 Breast Cancer Awareness $24.73
| § . . FREE Shipping - on orders over
gg Pink Ribbon Baseball Caps Hats / Pink $25 shipped by Amazon o get
T on Black Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon
q r 12 customer reviews Prime & FREE Returns -~
b\

Want it Monday, Sept. 97 Order
within 10 hrs 44 mins and choose
Two-Day Shipping at checkout.

Price: $24.73 FREE Shipping on orders over $25 shipped
by Amazon or get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon

Prime X
Details
FREE Returns
Note: Available at a lower price from other sellers that may In Stock.
not offer free Prime shipping.
Qty: 1 v

s Lot Of 4 - Quality ~ Black w/Pink Ribbons ~ Breast Cancer
Awareness Caps.
¢ Well-Made 6 Panel Vented Caps With Velcro Adjustable

Add to Cart

Straps. One Size Fits Most. ca
¢ Great Gifts For Friends and Loved Ones. Both Men and 1
Women Love This Colar. Buy Now |

* Made To Last For Years !
s Pass these out to fellow supporters plus you'll definitely
want to keep one for yourself!

Sold by World Products and
Fulfilled by Amazon.

New (7) from $22.66 & FREE shipping. prime
p
Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
SOXICK exclusive deals and Award-
Polarized Driving i Lokt
shows with Prime
Sunglasses Men Click here and start saving
> Shop now today with Fast, FREE
Men's Sports Polarized Delivery

Ad feedback =
Add gift options

© Deliver to Miami 33134

Roll over image to zoom in

Add to List

share M E1 W @

Other Sellers on Amazon

$22.66 Add to Cart |
+ Free Shipping o

Sold by: Black Duck Deals

$24.73 “addo Car |
+ Free Shipping o

Sold by: DIY Tool Supply

New (7) from $22.66 & FREE shipping.



= aquon At~ pink breast cancer bracelets Q Shop new Fire TV devices

Deliver to i : ; EN Hello, Sign in 1 07
Miami 33134 Today's Deals ~ Your Amazon.com @ ~ Account & Lists ~ Orders TryPrime ~ e Cart

ShOp the KidS’ Store by age 0 -6 months 8- 12months ' 12 - 18 months ; 18 - 24 months 2 years & up

Pink Ribbon Silicone Bracelets

| $15.99
a— (Adult) - 10 Bracelets 5, FREE Shipping
by Fundraising For A Cause
= Getitassoonas Sept. 11-13
o when you choose Expedited
kqgﬂ Price: $1 5.99 & FREE Shipping Shipping at checkout.
Number of Items: 10 In Stock.
1 2 5 10 | 25 ] ,
$6.99 $9.99 $9.95 $15.99 | $20.99 Qty: 1
- J
50

$15.99 + Free Shipping

Add to Cart
» 10 Brand New Adult Pink Ribbon Silicone Bracelets In a S —

Bag n Buy Now JI
= Bracelet has the words: Hope, Faith, Love embossed
on it with ribbons
e Braceletis 8 1/4 inches in circumference - 100% high
quality silicone
« Perfect For Any Awareness Month or Survivor Party Add gift options
¢ Share This Bracelet with Family, Friends or Colleagues

$32.99

Ships from and sold by
Fundraising For A Cause.

© Deliver to Miami 33134

& 3 B Add to List
Get sewing inspiration i
Qu.ﬂg, & supplies delivered
WBhe - monthly e
i B 20™ off your firat box Share [ 'i v @
Other Sellers on Amazon
; 1 ;
Roll overimagete zoom in New (1) from $15.99 & FREE shipping.
Have one to sell? Sell on Amazon
Sponsored products related to this item Page 1 0f 69

& T e i 5 3 . D
NNy > L = <. et e
~{ [ W ‘ I <A Premium
< IS & > | B8 S Stainless Steel
_— . g ] Miami Cuban Li...
. i\ Sterlipg Mam{facturers 12MM, 9"
Breast Cancer Awareness. Breast Cancer Pink Camo Omgouue 48pcs Breast Breas PR Suiiast Stee! Hodvy S0l ..
Pink Paper Ribbon,50 Silicone Bracelets - 50 Cancer Awareness Brace ) 12
Pieces Cutouts Support Bracelets Bracelets Pink Ribbon Brace $37.99 prime
Cards,50 Pieces... $32.99 Camo Silicone Win &
$13.99 sprime - v 9 #r # 15 $32.¢ Ad feedback [

$13.99 /prime
Ad feedback

Customers who viewed this item also viewed



Upcoming Pomona Park Event and Meeting Announcements:

Neighborhood Watch

Thursday, September 12, 2019 - 5:30pm

Conversation with the Mayor

Saturday, September 14, 2019- 7-9am

Final Budget Hearing

Monday, September 16, 2019- 5:30am

First Saturday Breakfast

Saturday,October 5, 2019 - 8-10am

Beautification Meeting

Monday, October 7, 2019- 10am

Town Council Meeting

Tuesday, October 8, 2019- 6pm




